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FW: NON REPORTING
D22000337MFBP/GA/EL : REQ FOR
DIRECT SETTLEMENT SCY5926D
AND SG6283Z ON 03.02.22

Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
<Meikwan@Ilkkauto.com>
Mon 7/2/2022 3:07 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

3 attachments (416 KB)

MSA.pdf; MT00014951 is Approved;
SKM_558e22020417510.pdf;

Hi
Kindly assist.

To check availability of the case handler,
you may contact the undersigned.

"Wishing You Happiness & Prosperity
Chinese New Year 2022"

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email:
MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,

#02-25 | 5(408933)

Note: We are on work from home
arrangement. All correspondence should be
made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any
inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: Harminder Kaur
<Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 7 February, 2022 3:06 PM
To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>;
Esther Lim
<EstherLim@mesfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>
Subject: FW: NON REPORTING
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